Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Smrutika Thoti; Sonali Dhadve; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Hi Nimisha,

Please proceed further..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 February 2024 16:18

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: FW: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Dear Karthik,

Kindly approve attached invoice .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 4:33 PM




To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nimisha,

Please process attached invoices.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: 15 December 2023 15:02

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Accounts Team
<Accounts@varnn.com>

Subject: Fwd: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

PFA invoice for masala kitchen signage work completed in chennai.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Accounts Team <Accounts@varnn.com>

Date: Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 1:33 PM

Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.
To: Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com>

Cc: Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>

PFA SIR

Regards



Varnn

On Thu, Dec 14, 2023 at 12:34 PM Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com> wrote:

please prepare invoices
VB2309116

On Fri, Nov 24, 2023 at 6:57 PM Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Team

Pass ready for Mr. Chinna kondaiya from 25" November to 27" November.

Regards

Sowri Raja

From: Sowri Raja

Sent: 23 November 2023 18:19

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>;
Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Dear Team



We had informed to that person Mr. Chinna Kondaiya to come and sign the airport entry pass by tomorrow afternoon 2pm.

Pass validity from 25" November 23 to 27" November 23.

Regards

Sowri Raja

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 November 2023 17:58

To: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Looping Sowri Raja

Regards,
Smrutika

02243224361



From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-corp.in>

Sent: 23 November 2023 16:16

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>;
Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

++++ Smrutika

dhanks & cRegards

Sonali ﬁ

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 6:25 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>;
Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Hi Sonali,



We have informed to vendor, submit the documents before a week for applying the AEP passes..

Regards,

Karthick

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:52 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata
<Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J
<praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>
Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Karthick sir,

Understood from Raghav, the signage is ready to install but he said that he’s awaiting confirmation from John.



So request you to look into this

dhanks & cRegards

8on.ali OD

From: Sonali Dhadve

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 6:35 PM

To: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>;
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>;
Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Hi Raghav,

Please Find enclosed Work order.

dhanks & cRegards



Sonali ﬂ

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 6:30 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

SEND PO ON THIS MAIL

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: 03 November 2023 14:55

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>;
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarijit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Hello Chetan,

PFA revised costing for Masala kitchen signages as requested by Mr John for additional 4 dots in the tamil signage along with previously shared costing for
frames.

Please share PO for the same.

On Tue, Oct 31, 2023 at 1:34 PM Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com> wrote:

Hello Chetan,



Please note that I have done the production for the additional 2 frames but I am yet to get the PO for the same.

Also, we are yet to finish the acrylic letters work at the site since we have thus far received no information on the same.

Please let me know how to proceed.

On Thu, Oct 26, 2023 at 4:29 PM Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com> wrote:
Hello Chetan,

PFA cost for 2 additional frames for Chennai T2 -Masala Kitchen

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 12:48 PM Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hello Irfan / Stephen,

As per discussion with Gaurav Sir we are adding 2 more additional wall frames for Masala Kitchen. Please find attached Mock-up and artwork JPEG of the same for your reference.
Please help with the additional 2 more wooden frame PO.

Hello Raghav,

As discussed Please find attached Mock-up and artwork JPEG of the same for your reference and below is the download link for the print file.

Download Link: https://we.tl/t-tgktsflY5L




Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,

Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

T ra . i phe [
K

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: 19 October 2023 16:05

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chethan Kumar <chethan@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

10



You don't often get email from raghav@varnn.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Irfan,
Please find the ppt attached.

The only help we need is for the bulkhead to be opened from the backside so we can install the signage and do the wiring. The SMPS can also be kept
inside the bulkhead by preparing a small trapdoor for the same.

The same was informed at the site visit to Mr. John.

On Sun, Oct 15, 2023 at 8:04 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Chetan

Please revert as per trail mail queries as I don’t want any last moment requirements to avoid delay.

Regards,

Irfan

11



From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 4:57 PM

To: Chethan Kumar <chethan@varnn.com>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Karthick K <karthick k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Dear Chetan

Power required location/details not mentioned in recee report???

Regards,

Irfan

From: Chethan Kumar <chethan@varnn.com>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav(@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

You don't often get email from chethan@varnn.com. Learn why this is important

12



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached Recce Report for Masala Kitchen Chennai T2...

On Fri, Oct 13, 2023 at 3:13 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Raghav

Your person has visited the site today.

Request you to share recee report by today EOD.

Regards,

Irfan

13



From: Chethan Kumar <chethan@varnn.com>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Cec: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

You don't often get email from chethan@varnn.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

All details of implementer were shared with Mr.John Yesterday and the team is aligned for recce at 12 PM today...

On Thu, Oct 12, 2023 at 7:00 PM Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com> wrote:

++Looping Chethan.

@Chethan Kumar please align recce for tomorrow.

Please share all required details with John.

14
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On Thu, Oct 12, 2023 at 6:44 PM Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Raghayv,

Ask your team to come Reece tomorrow at 12pm...

Regards,

Karthick

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:41 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@Kk-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>
Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

u don't often get email from raghav@varnn.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Irfan,

Please let me know a day prior so I can align the team accordingly.

On Thu, Oct 12, 2023 at 6:11 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Raghav

One day pass is aligned but your team unable to reach on that time, so we need to apply again..

Also, I had a discussion with you almost a week back and reverted/call after 3-4 days post our discussion.

Regards,

Irfan

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:35 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@Kk-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade

16



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
We are looking for the pass for the recce itself.

We are ready with the signage, we just need to understand the installation/fixing part.

On Thu, Oct 12, 2023 at 4:44 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Stephen

Karthick will update you by today EOD on the passes.

hope vendor has already visited the site for supply and other recee.

Regards,

Irfan

17



From: Stephen P <stephen.p@Kk-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Raghav Kabra
<raghav@varnn.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata
<Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karthick,

As per earlier commitment, passes were supposed to be received on Wednesday (11-Oct) Could you please update the status for the same.

Regards

Stephen

From: Stephen P

Sent: 10 October 2023 13:50

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; irfan.sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Raghav Kabra
<raghav@varnn.com>

18



Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata
<Nagaraj@varnn.com>
Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

+Karthik +Irfan

@Karthik, Kindly confirm the passes status.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 September 2023 12:39

To: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@Kk-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

Hi Raghayv,

Please find enclosed purchase order.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil
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From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: 19 September 2023 16:05

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cec: Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Stephen,

PFA revised BOQ with updated pricing.

On Mon, Sep 18, 2023 at 2:46 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Nagaraj,

Could you please update on the quote ASAP.

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 15 September 2023 18:09
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

20



Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

It will be 12 mm black solid acrylic.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@Kk-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 6:03:36 pm

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

+Chetan,

Could you please clarify the below query

From: Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>
Sent: 15 September 2023 17:39
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
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Cc: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello Mr Sarvesh

Thanks for the email

For Back Wall Non lit letters- please specify the material (12mm black Acrylic OR 12mm MDF painted black)

Regards
Nagaraj

9342247272
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On Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 5:00 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Raghav,

Please find attached revised signage details for Masala Kitchen —Chennai T2.

Attached BOQ revised with additional requirement of Back Wall Non lit letters and Wall Photo frame (for details refer excel boq Sr.No.
3and 4)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Raghav Kabra <raghav@varnn.com>

Sent: 12 September 2023 18:31

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cec: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Nagaraj Tata <Nagaraj@varnn.com>
Subject: Re: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
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Hello Sarvesh,
apologies on the delay in sharing the cost.

PFA BOQ with pricing for the assignment.

On Mon, Sep 11, 2023 at 1:20 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Raghav,

Could you please check if you were able to quote for the signage required at Masala Kitchen.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 07 September 2023 17:38

To: raghav@varnn.com

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: BOQ for Masala kitchen signage for Chennai T2.
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Hi Raghayv,

We have a requirement for signage in Chennai. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ, DWG & Artwork
print files)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Regards
Sarvesh Patil

9820836480

|Err0r! Filename not speciﬁed.|
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Regards,
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Chethan

9886536669

Regards,
Chethan

9886536669
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VOrni

inspired to create

Raghav Kabra
9930 651513
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Varni

inspired to create

Raghav Kabra
9930 651513
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